
From: 
To: 
CC: 

Sent: 
Subject: 

ATF 	:(ATF) 
VVeich, Ron (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Burton, Faith (SMO); Wade, Jill C (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); 
McDermond, James E. (ATF); Kennedy, Joseph R. (ATF) 
4/1/2011 11:34:14 AM 
RE: Press Release -- Chairman Issa Subpoenas ATF for 'Project Gunrunner' Documents 

Thanks Ron! 

ATF 
DOJ- Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 
Chief- Office of Legislative Affairs , 

i 	ATF 	i 
i 

i 

i 	 i 1-- 

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) [mailto:Ron.Weich©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Friday, April 01,2011 11:32 AM 
To: ATF 	Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); Wade, Jill C (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); McDermond, James E.; Kennedy, 
Joseph R. 
Subject: RE: Press Release -- Chairman Issa Subpoenas ATF for 'Project Gunrunner' Documents 

We have replied with the attached. 

From:: 	ATF I(ATF) 
Sent: -11-daW-A15-rif01-;-201-1 11:31 AM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); Wade, Jill C (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); McDermond, James E. (ATF); 
Kennedy, Joseph R. (ATF) 
Subject: Press Release -- Chairman Issa Subpoenas ATF for 'Project Gunrunner' Documents 

http://oversight.house.qov/index.php?option=com  content&view=article&id=1231:chairman-issa-subpoenas-atf-for-
project-qunrunner-documents-&catid=22:releasesstatements  

From: Hill, Frederick 
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 10:24 AM 
Cc: Hill, Frederick 
Subject: Press Release -- Chairman lssa Subpoenas ATF for 'Project Gunrunner' Documents 

April 1, 2011 	 Contact: Frederick Hill (202-225-0037) 

Chairman lssa Subpoenas ATF for 'Project Gunrunner' Documents Subpoena comes after ATF fails to meet earlier 
deadline 

WASHINGTON. D.C. - Rep. Darrell lssa (R-CA), the Chairman of the House Committee on Oversight and 
Government Reform today announced the issuance of a subpoena to the Department of Justices' Bureau of Alcohol, 
Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives (ATE) for documents related to the highly controversial "Project Gunrunner." 

"The unwillingness of this Administration - most specifically the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms - to answer 
questions about this deadly serious matter is deeply troubling," said Chairman lssa. "Allegations surrounding this 
program are serious and the ability of the Justice Department to conduct an impartial investigation is in question. 

202.1 
202.648.9708 (fax) 

DOJ-FF-22521 



Congressional oversight is necessary to get the truth about what is really happening." 

DOJ-FF-22522 
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